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METIORANDUM

TO: ) Ms. Geri Sams, Ditector - Procurement

FROM: \?\J\\ Hameed Malik, Ph.D., PE, Director- Engineering & Environmental Services

DATE: { | Monday, August 26, 2024

SUBJECT: Wheeler Road (CR601) from I-20 to Augusta West Patkway (CR84) Improvements
for Augusta, GA -Engineering & Environmental Department

GDOT PI# 0012867 / Bid: 24-213
File Reference: 24-014(A)

It is recommendation of Augusta Engineering to award Bid 24-213 / Wheeler Road (from 1-20 to
Augusta West Parkway) Improvements project to the lowest qualified bidder, E R Snell
Contractor, Inc. (ER Snell) subject to ER Snell’'s bid review by Georgia Department of
Transportation (GDOT), project being federal funded project. Accordingly, Augusta Engineering
will prepare bid contract award agenda item for Augusta Commission approval. Contract award
will be contingent upon ER Snell submitting all required documents such as bid bonds, insurance
documents, FHWA required documents (if needed).

Should you require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me at (706)796-
5040.

Thank you.
/hm
cc: Darrell White & Nancy Williams, Procurement Department

Compliance Department
John Ussery, PE, June Hamal, & Tevia Brown -Augusta Engineering
Program File
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